UPDATED 2/24/2022

QUESTIONS — ANSWERS — CLARIFICATIONS

VAN BUSKIRK COMMUNITY CENTER GYM FLOOR INSTALLATION
PROJECT NO. OM-22-030

Question: Can proposers return to the job site for moisture testing of the concrete?

Answer: Yes, please contact the Project Manager, Cristina Pfeffer, via email at
Cristina.pfeffer@stocktonca.gov to coordinate a date and time for moisture testing prior to
the proposal submission deadline.

Question: What type of floor system/wood grade does the City want installed?

Answer: The City did not specify floor system/wood grade in the RFP. Proposals should
emphasize conformity with the RFP’s instructions and requirements. Different floor
systems/wood grades can be included in the proposal as alternate items.

Question: Will proposals be accepted for application of the moisture barrier only?
Answer: No, only proposals for the entire project will be accepted.
Question: Are bid, performance and labor and material bonds required?

Answer: Only performance and labor and material bonds are required. Bid bonds are not
required.

Question: When are proposals due?

Answer: Proposals are due by 3:00 pm on Thursday, March 3, 2022.



